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Solicitation 20-630-004 - AP Economics Curriculum with Instructional Materials and Services

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Core Curriculum?

Is this an RFP for core curriculum?

Answer: Yes, this RFP is for the core curriculum of an Advance Placement Economics course.

07/11/2019

Q2 Question: Textbooks required?

Are textbooks required or will the district accept a web-based curriculum?

Answer: PSD Educators have traditionally used textbooks for this course, but are open to exploring

web-based curriculum.

07/11/2019

Q3 Question: Rubric question

Are we required to fill out the rubric on pages 16-21 for our submission?

Answer: The rubric provided on pages 16-21 is sample evaluation criteria the District may use when

evaluating responses.  Suppliers do not need to complete this rubric.

07/15/2019


	Questions & Answers - 1

